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October 9th, 2018  
 
To:  
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Trimble Inc. FCC ID: JUP-8311891 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company 
name: Trimble, Inc., product description: GNSS Receiver with 900 MHz FHSS Radio (FCC: JUP-8311891, 
Original Grant Date: 6/26/2015). The transmitter module itself has not changed.  
 
Here are the changes:   
 
modified the design in order to replace obsolete parts. These modification should have equal or better EMI 
and spurious performance. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

    
Tony Phan 
GNSS Compliance Manager, Core Team 
Tony_Phan@trimble.com 
 


